McClure, Dean, EMNRD

From: John Brown <jbrown@hilcorp.com>

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 2:00 PM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Cc: Priscilla Shorty; Mandi Walker

Subject: [EXT] Maddox Com #1B (APl 3004529856) DHC Application (DHC-5065)

Attachments: Howell A #300 Fruitland Coal Water Sample APl 3004526884.pdf; Maddox Com #1A Mesaverde

Water Sample APl 3004522366.pdf; Howell Com K #301 Gas Sample API 3004526885.pdf; Maddox
Com #1B Gas Sample APl 3004529856.PDF
Dean,

The water samples that are representative of the formations to be commingled are attached. Here are the wells where
the samples were sourced.

Name API Formation
Maddox Com #1A 3004522366 MV
Howell A #300 3004526884 FC

The gas samples that are representative of the formations to be commingled are also attached. Here are the wells
where the samples were sourced.

Name API Formation
Maddox Com #1B 3004529856 MV
Howell Com K 301 3004526885 FC

John Brown
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